

May 5, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: John D. Kinneman, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Region I

FROM: Sandra Wastler, Branch Chief **/RA/**
Materials Waste and International Security Branch
Division of Security Policy
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST –THE OFFICE OF
NUCLEAR SECURITY AND INCIDENT RESPONSE STAFF
REQUESTED TO CONDUCT A TECHNICAL REVIEW OF THE
ABB INC. PROPOSED WASTE MIXING AND PACKAGING
PRACTICES TO DETERMINE IF THEY ARE ACCEPTABLE TO
SUPPORT A SPECIFIC EXEMPTION OF SECURITY
REQUIREMENTS AS ALLOWED BY 10 CFR 73.5.
TAC # U01757

The Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response has completed its review of the ABB Inc. request for exemption from security requirements in Title 10 in the *Code of Federal Regulations* (CFR), Part 73 as allowed by 10 CFR, Section 73.5. Our conclusions are included in the enclosed Safeguards Evaluation Report (SER). With the submittal of this memorandum and SER, we consider the Technical Assistance Request closed.

If you have any questions, please contact Edward Johannemann.

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT: Edward Johanneman, NSIR/DDMS/MWISB
(301) 415-8147

May 5, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: John D. Kinneman, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Region I

FROM: Sandra Wastler, Branch Chief **/RA/**
Materials Waste and International Security Branch
Division of Security Policy
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST –THE OFFICE OF
NUCLEAR SECURITY AND INCIDENT RESPONSE STAFF
REQUESTED TO CONDUCT A TECHNICAL REVIEW OF THE
ABB INC. PROPOSED WASTE MIXING AND PACKAGING
PRACTICES TO DETERMINE IF THEY ARE ACCEPTABLE TO
SUPPORT A SPECIFIC EXEMPTION OF SECURITY
REQUIREMENTS AS ALLOWED BY 10 CFR 73.5.
TAC # U01757

The Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response has completed its review of the ABB Inc. request for exemption from security requirements in Title 10 in the *Code of Federal Regulations* (CFR), Part 73 as allowed by 10 CFR, Section 73.5. Our conclusions are included in the enclosed Safeguards Evaluation Report (SER). With the submittal of this memorandum and SER, we consider the Technical Assistance Request closed.

If you have any questions, please contact Edward Johannemann.

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT: Edward Johanneman, NSIR/DDMS/MWISB
(301) 415-8147

DISTRIBUTION:
DSP r/f

ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER: ML091240137

OFFICE	DSP/MWISB	DSP/MWISB:BC
NAME	E. Johannemann	S.Wastler
DATE	5/04/09	5/05/09

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY